
FILLMORE COUNTY  
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEETING AGENDA 
September 14, 2021 

Fillmore County Courthouse, 101 Fillmore Street – Preston, MN 
************************************************************************************************** 
Mitch Lentz – First District Larry Hindt – Third District 
Randy Dahl – Second District Duane Bakke – Fourth District 
 Marc Prestby – Fifth District 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   The Fillmore County Board continues to have in-person / virtual meetings so that the public can participate in the 
meeting by phone or virtually if they choose.  To participate by phone Dial Toll Free 1-844-621-3956 or US Toll 1-415-655-

0001 and enter Access Code 2490 734 7905; to participate virtually go to www.webex.com, click on “join meeting” in top right 
corner of your screen; then enter the Meeting ID, 2490 734 7905 may need password 3PHwqPawT74. 

 
 9:00 a.m. Pledge of Allegiance 
   
  Approve agenda 
 
  Approve Consent Agenda:  

1. Approve September 7, 2021 County Board minutes 
2. Approve Liquor License for Preston’s Servicemen’s Club 

 
  Approve Commissioners Warrants 
  Review Finance Warrants 
 
     9:05 a.m. Kurt Wayne, District’s Principal Planner, MNDOT District 6 

1. Review of MNDOT 10 year capital highway investment plan (CHIP) 
  
     9:30 a.m. Citizen’s Input  
 
     9:35 a.m. Jail Needs Assessment Committee 

1.  Discussion with possible action regarding Jail Needs Assessment Report 
 
     9:55 a.m. Ron Gregg, Highway Engineer 

1. Consider the recommendation on the spending of the County Coronavirus Response and 
Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act (CRRSAA) funds received in the Highway 
Department on the two Tandem Plow Trucks to be received in 2021 

 
    10:05 a.m. Cristal Adkins, Zoning Administrator 

1. Consider an access permit for Jacob Hyke, section 28 City of Canton 
2. Consider an access permit for Antonio Stemp, section 27 of Carimona Township 
3. Consider resolution for SSTS Ordinance amendment, Section 405 
 

    10:10 a.m. Lindsi Engle, Human Resources Officer 
1. Consider request to hire replacement Highway Maintenance Specialist at Grade 8/ step 1 

effective 9/29/21 as recommended by the hiring committee 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.webex.com/


FILLMORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
September 14, 2021 Meeting 

Page 2 
************************************************************************************************** 
 
    10:15 a.m. Bobbie Hillery, Administrator 

1. Consider approval for agreement for Lanesboro Abatement 
2. Discussion with possible action regarding the University of Minnesota Extension 

Agreement for 2022-2024 
3. Discussion with possible action regarding 2022 Preliminary Levy and Budget 
4. Discussion with possible action regarding American Recovery Act Dollars 

 
 
 
 
 
Calendar review, Committee Reports and Announcements 
 
Meetings:   
Wednesday, Sept. 15th  6:00 p.m.  Annual Township Banquet and Meeting (Spring Valley Community Center)    
Thursday, Sept. 16th  10:00 a.m. Historical Society (Fountain) Bakke 
Thursday, Sept. 16th  4:30 p.m. SWCD Meeting (SWCD Building) Bakke   
Thursday, Sept. 16th  7:00 p.m. Planning Commission (Courthouse) Bakke 
Tuesday, Sept. 21st   8:00 a.m. Law Enforcement (CR 102U) Prestby/Lentz 
Tuesday, Sept. 21st  9:00 a.m. Technology (CR 102U) Prestby/Lentz 
Wednesday, Sept. 22nd 8:30 a.m. Wellness/Activities (CR 102U) Bakke/Lentz 
Thursday, Sept. 23rd  4:30 p.m. EDA (CR 102U) Lentz/Hindt 
Monday, Sept. 27th  6:00 p.m. Zumbro Valley Health Center (Rochester) Lentz 
Tuesday, Sept. 28th  7:30 a.m. Highway Department (Highway Office) Prestby/Bakke 
Tuesday, Sept. 28th  9:00 a.m. Special Board Meeting ALL 
                                       
 
COMMITTEE OPENINGS: 

Community Corrections Task Force – District 2  meets quarterly at noon  



FILLMORE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ MINUTES September 7, 2021 
 

1 
 

This is a preliminary draft of the September 7, 2021, minutes as interpreted by the Clerk of the Board for 
use in preparing the official minutes. It is expected that there will be corrections, additions, and/or 
omissions before the final minutes are reviewed and officially approved by the County Board. 

*************************************************************************************
The Board of County Commissioners of Fillmore County, Minnesota met in special session this 7th day 
in September, 2021, at 9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Board Room, Fillmore County Courthouse, in the 
City of Preston. 

The following members were present: Commissioners Marc Prestby, Larry Hindt, Randy Dahl, Mitch 
Lentz and Duane Bakke. Tim Penny, President & CEO of Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation; 
Jessica Erickson, Director of Nursing; Diane Olson, Lead Fiscal Officer; Jason Marquardt, Veterans 
Services Officer; Kevin Olson, Social Services Manager; Andrew Hatzenbihler, Solid Waste 
Administrator; Brent Kohn, Shop Foreman Highway; Darrell Schmitt, Highway Engineering Supervisor; 
Chris Hahn, CEDA; Lindsi Engle, Human Resources Officer; Bobbie Hillery, Administrator/Clerk; 
Bonita Underbakke and Karen Reisner, Fillmore County Journal. 

Also, present via WebEx: Lynn Mensink, SEMCAC; Loni Kemp; Tara Kraling, Accounting Technician; 
Lori Affeldt, Finance Director; Kristi Ruesink, Accounting Technician; Brett Corson, Attorney; Justin 
Kroeger, Gallagher Representative; Lauren Hanson, Court Administrator. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

On motion by Hindt and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the Agenda. 

On motion by Bakke and seconded by Prestby, the Board unanimously approved the following Consent 
Agenda: 

1. August 24, 2021 County Board minutes 
2. Approve Serenity Hills Liquor License Renewal 
3. Approve 2021 Tobacco Licenses 
 

On motion by Bakke and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the Commissioner’s 
Warrants. 

The Finance Department warrants were reviewed. 

Lynn Mensink, SEMCAC was present via WebEx. 

On motion by Hindt and seconded by Lentz, the following Resolution was adopted unanimously: 
Resolution 2021-043: Authorizing Acceptance and Execution of Minnesota Housing Finance Agency 
Family Homeless Prevention & Assistance Program. 

Jessica Erickson, Director of Nursing was present. 

On motion by Lentz and seconded by Hindt approval to purchase additional chairs from Schmidt 
Goodman with grant funding at a cost of $14,905.50 for 30 chairs and $623.25 for a receptionist stool. 

Erickson provided a COVID update as well as some temperature system options for testing prior to 
entrance into the Fillmore County Buildings.  

Tim Penny, President and CEO of Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation was present. 



FILLMORE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ MINUTES September 7, 2021 
 

2 
 

Tim Penny presented his annual presentation for Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation. 

Citizens input opened at 9:41 a.m.  

Bonita Underbakke was present to speak. 

Ms. Underbakke stated that she thinks that the County could avoid the costs of temperature checking 
machines if the County would implement a mask mandate to keep people safe. 

Loni Kemp was present via WebEx to speak. 

Ms. Kemp spoke regarding the County spraying ditches. She stated that it causes environmental harm. 
She is concerned about wiping out wild flowers and various plants. She thanked the Board for hearing her 
concerns. 

Citizens input was closed at 9:48 a.m. 

Jessica Erickson, Director of Nursing; Kevin Olson, Social Services Manager; Jason Marquardt, Veterans 
Services Officer; Diane Olson, Lead Fiscal Officer were present to review their 2022 Community 
Services Budgets. 

Jessica Erickson proposed her 2022 Public Health budget. 

Diane Olson proposed her 2022 Social Services & Local Collaborative budget. 

Jason Marquardt proposed his 2022 Veterans Services budget. 

The Chair recessed the meeting at 10:19 a.m. and resumed back in session at 10:36 a.m. 

Drew Hatzenbihler, Solid Waste Administrator was present. 

On motion by Prestby and seconded by Hindt, the following resolution was adopted unanimously: 
Resolution 2021- 044 to set current market value for MSW at $81.67 in Pursuance of Minnesota Statutes, 
Chapter 297H. 

Brent Kohn, Shop Foreman Highway & Darrell Schmitt, Highway Engineer Supervisor were present. 

On motion by Prestby and seconded by Bakke, the Board unanimously approved moving the surface 
reconditioning project for CSAH 30 into the year 2022 and moving the CSAH 2 surface reconditioning 
project to the year 2024. 

On motion by Bakke and seconded by Prestby, the Board unanimously approved weed spraying on the 
south half of the County for fall. Noting that unallocated funds in the Highway department should be used 
first for the cost and then using a repair line item dollars within the budget for fall spraying. 

On motion by Prestby and seconded by Hindt, the Board unanimously approved entering into a continued 
agreement with the owners of the Thompson Pit for two years to continue to obtain winter sand for use on 
County Roads. 

On motion by Bakke and seconded by Prestby, the following resolution was adopted unanimously: 
Resolution 2021-045 a final payment of $1,378.42 for the 2021 Contracted Rock for Orval Sorum & 
Sons. 

On motion by Hindt and seconded by Prestby, the following resolution was adopted unanimously: 
Resolution 2021-046 a final payment of $846.16 for the 2021 Contracted Rock for Milestone Materials. 



FILLMORE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ MINUTES September 7, 2021 
 

3 
 

Chris Hahn, EDA was present. 

On motion by Lentz and seconded by Hindt, the Board unanimously approved resolution for Fillmore 
County EDA’s participation in the initial feasibility and planning process for a potential regional 
application to the Federal EDA – Build Back Better Regional Challenge as recommended by the Fillmore 
County EDA Board. 

Lindsi Engle, Human Resources Officer was present. 

On motion by Bakke and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the request to hire a 
temporary part time up to full time Building Maintenance position to cover current employee’s leave of 
absence. 

Justin Kroeger was present via WebEx to present Fillmore County Health Insurance 2022. 

Mr. Kroeger explained our insurance options, noting that Southeast Service Cooperative would be 
changing providers  and moving to Medica as of January 1, 2022 and that Blue Cross Blue Shield of 
Minnesota has also provided a quote for insurance benefits with them for 2022. Kroeger noted that with 
Medica all employees would have one plan design on and access to all Networks in the area. He noted 
that if the County continued with BCBS of Minnesota the County would continue to provide two plans, 
one that includes Mayo Clinic and a high value plan that does not. It was note that with Medica, 
Preventative RX would be included that provides numerous prescriptions at no cost to the employees. 

On motion by Bakke and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved to continue to work with 
the Southeast Service Cooperative and transition to Medica as of January 1, 2022. 

On motion by Lentz and seconded by Prestby, the Board unanimously approved the request to initiate 
contract with Medsurety for COBRA and retiree outsourcing. 

Bobbie Hillery, Administrator was present. 

Board discussed the contract but would like to revisit the University of Minnesota Extension Agreement 
for 2022-2024 at a future meeting. 

On motion by Bakke and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the appointment of John 
Zanmiller to Community Corrections Task Force At-Large Seat. 

On motion by Hindt and seconded by Lentz, the Board unanimously approved the appointment of Tom 
Mosher to Community Corrections Task Force District 1 Seat. 

A review of the calendar was made with the following committee reports and announcements given: 

Hindt/ Lentz: EDA  

On motion by Lentz and seconded by Hindt, the Chair adjourned the meeting at 11:54 a.m. 



MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETV

Alcohol & Gambling Enforcement

Name of organization

Minnesota Department of Public Safety
Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division

444 Cedar Street, Suite 222, St. Paul, MN 55101
651 -201-7500 Fax 65 1 -297-5259 TTY 651 -282-6555

APPLICATION AND PERMIT FOR A 1 DAY
TO 4 DAY TEMPORARY ON-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE

\}(^\^^ . S^fVV^rvW^^ Olu.V3
Address

\ a'if\-^ aa 5^
Name of person making application

1 ><^
Date(s) of event

\

Date organized

City

P-^5-^ Y~\

State

Minnesota

Tax exempt number

Zip Code

Business phone

l^-l^^-^O^I

I .̂ <^ (^61
Home phone

Type of organization

Club Q Charitable Q Religious Q Other non-profit

^C^tx

x _o
x Cl\,

City

^^-D
(£ -^

 

^^

State

Minnesota

Minnesota

Minnesota

Zip

5^6
^ 1^6

i^S

oi^[
Organization officer's name

ccV^
GziA'AA x
Of'lLC^

Add New Officer

Location where permit will be used. If an outdoor area, describe.

oi^^^ ^5 ^<
PKS-^O ^AM $^u>5

If the af^licant will^ontract for intoxicating liquor service give the name and address of the liquor license providinq the service.
'^<'?<wn S><^uvr^r>s CluV5
o?n ^M ^^^ s<r
?(P&^ ^^ ^$£i^

If the applicant will carry liquor liability insurance please provide the carrier's name and amount of coverage.

^\&0, 0)6
APPROVAL

APPLICATION MUST BE APPROVED BY CFTY OR COUNT/ BEFORE SUBMITTING TO ALCOHOL AND GAMBLING ENFORCEMENT

City/County

City Fee Amount

Date Fee Paid

Date Approved

Permit Date

Signature City Clerk or County Official Approved Director Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement
NOTE: Submit this form to the city or county 30 days prior to event. Forward application signed by city and/or county to the address
above. If the application is approved the Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division will return this application to be used as the
permit for the event.

Page 1 of 1



^\coRcr PRESSER-01

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITf INSURANCE
MPYE

DATE (MiyWDUYYYY)

!?^SSTIONtTs S%hsdge51c" ^eD!STndNSoDn^K^) ^,^,.^DmowL. INSURED_provisions °.r be endorsed.

^^"^d^ l"s>t^£^^%etoce^<^oadn^Tuo^ss±^ °As^e°nreMn
^I^Elo..

- . -^_-^ 
SS ACT Michelte PyeRobertspn^Ryan - La Crosse

S~&K~546m^w S '6d^4142283^205-205_ F^. No:(414)271-0196
^SN : mpye@robertsoniyan.com

INSWER AFFORDING COVERAGE NA|C#

INSURED INSWERA:BADGER MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY 13420
INSURER B:

Preston Servicemen's Club. Inc
P OBox253
Preston, MN 55965

INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER F;

REVISION NUMBER:COVERAGES. ^»- -... -_ -CERTIFICATE NUMBER. REVISION NUMBER:

^UrSrO lNSCATDrC^D^^OOFRS^^^:^^fH S^^^DB|DENB^E^^^^^
TTPE OF INSURANCE ADDLSUBR FOURYNIIunFB POLICY EFF POLICfEXP'TTPE OF INSURANCE

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILrTV

CIAIM&MADE | X I OCCUR

POLICY NUMBER

0060667273 1201/2020 12131/2021

GENL AGGREGATE UMn-APPUES PER:

LOCPOLICY |_| S
OTHER:

AITTOMOBILE UABILIW

ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS'ONLY

. ONLY

UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS UAB

SCHEDULED
AUTOS'
Nf

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION!

FN^iuQ^

EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISE Ea occurrenca

MED EXP An one

PERSONAL &ADV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

ilNED SINGLE LIMIT
1 accident

BODILY INJURY Per n

BODILY INJURY accident
pp^^S, tDAMAGE

EACHOCCURRBilCE

AGGREGATE

UNITS

$

$

$

$

$

$

s

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

X!Sg!E^O%"^N^iuQ^
^^^RESS^SIBB^(ECUTIVEQ

PER_ OTH-
ER

N/A

!fyffitdes°!beuKter
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

TUTE

E. L. EACH ACCIDENT

EL DISEASE - EA EMPLOYE

E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

1,000,000

100, 000
5, 000

1,000,000
2, 000, 000

1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS /VEHICLES (ACORD 101. Addittonat Remate Schedule, may be attached if more space Is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

Private Residence
26393 295th Avenue
Preston, MN 55965

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

CANCELLATION

SHOULD.ANYOFTHE_ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
^0^!^T^IH^EpOL1, HC^^INS,'SCE WILL BE-DE^i°'"'N

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

.^A-~-.

© 198&-2015ACORD CORPORATION. Alt ngMs reserved.



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:37AM9/9/21

99.12
08/03/2021 08/31/2021

249.76
08/03/2021 08/31/2021

25.00
07/01/2021 07/31/2021

1,300.00
09/04/2021 09/04/2021

27.00
07/29/2021 07/29/2021

8.58
07/30/2021 07/30/2021

20.00
07/30/2021 07/30/2021

170.42
07/28/2021 07/28/2021

38.05
07/30/2021 07/30/2021

99.12  1

249.76  1

348.88

25.00  1

1,300.00  1

1,325.00

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

3 Board Of CommissionersDEPT

Bakke/Duane3804

01-003-000-0000-6335 Aug 21 mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Bakke/Duane Transactions3804

Lentz/Mitch2081

01-003-000-0000-6335 August Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Lentz/Mitch Transactions2081

3 Board Of Commissioners 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

11 District CourtDEPT

DODA & MCGEENEY, P.A.4235

01-011-000-0000-6261 CHIPS Court Appointed 23-JV-21-23 Court Appointed Attorneys Y

DODA & MCGEENEY, P.A. Transactions4235

Luhmann Law, LLC4145

01-011-000-0000-6261 CHIPS Court appt attorney 10868 Court Appointed Attorneys Y

Luhmann Law, LLC Transactions4145

11 District Court 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

34 AdministrationDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-034-000-0000-6337 Food and travel expense Other Travel Expense N

01-034-000-0000-6337 Food and travel expense Other Travel Expense N

01-034-000-0000-6337 Food-travel expense Other Travel Expense N

01-034-000-0000-6337 Hotel in Duluth-travel expense Other Travel Expense N

01-034-000-0000-6561 BP-gas for company vehicle Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:37AM9/9/21

11,550.00
08/30/2021 08/30/2021

7.70

1,862.50
05/31/2021 07/27/2021

1,100.00
08/25/2021 08/25/2021

80.00
08/16/2021 08/16/2021

128.50
08/25/2021 08/25/2021

264.05  5

264.05

11,550.00  1

11,550.00

7.70  1

7.70

1,862.50  1

1,180.00  2

3,042.50

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

34 Administration 1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

45 Accounting ServicesDEPT

Clifton Larson Allen LLP6648

01-045-000-0000-6285 Audit services year end 2020 2992095 Professional Fees Y

Clifton Larson Allen LLP Transactions6648

45 Accounting Services 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

62 ElectionsDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer110

01-062-000-0000-6205 Postage-Automark 21 Spec Elect Postage And Postal Box Rent N

Fillmore Co Treasurer Transactions110

62 Elections 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

91 County AttorneyDEPT

Birchlawn Place Counseling Center20024

01-091-000-0000-6285 Professional Fees TPR Trial 996 Professional Fees N

Birchlawn Place Counseling Center Transactions20024

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-091-000-0000-6245 4 CLES for Attourneys Registration Fees N

01-091-000-0000-6377 Mickelson motion fee 23-CV-21-19 Fees And Service Charges N

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

91 County Attorney 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

101 RecorderDEPT

Metro Sales, Inc7213

01-101-000-0000-6402 36" paper for printers INV1877910 Stationary And Forms N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

ESRI-Environmental Systems Research Inst

ESRI-Environmental Systems Research Inst

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:37AM9/9/21

113.45
07/01/2021 07/30/2021

119.94
08/20/2021 08/20/2021

509.00
08/20/2021 08/20/2021

8,333.00
11/01/2021 10/31/2022

181.28
08/16/2021 08/30/2021

45.00
08/23/2021 08/26/2021

128.50  1

128.50

113.45  1

628.94  2

742.39

8,333.00  1

181.28  1

8,514.28

45.00  1

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Metro Sales, Inc Transactions7213

101 Recorder 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

103 AssessorDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer106

01-103-000-0000-6561 July Fuel Assessors-AH Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

Fillmore Co Treasurer Transactions106

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-103-000-0000-6244 McKissock course Continuing Education N

01-103-000-0000-6244 IAAO Org courses & dues Continuing Education N

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

103 Assessor 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

104 GisDEPT

3888

01-104-000-0000-6280 Annual renewal-ArcGIS 94100189 Gis Expenses N

Transactions3888

Newman Signs272

01-104-000-0000-6514 address signs TRFINV033434 Address Signs N

Newman Signs Transactions272

104 Gis 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

105 Planning And ZoningDEPT

Bisek/Andrew R5479

01-105-000-0000-6104 Aug PC Mtg & Tour Per Diem Per Diem N

Bisek/Andrew R Transactions5479

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:37AM9/9/21

90.00
08/23/2021 08/26/2021

22.40
08/23/2021 08/26/2021

45.00
08/26/2021 08/26/2021

7.28
08/26/2021 08/26/2021

90.00
08/23/2021 08/26/2021

47.04
08/23/2021 08/26/2021

90.00
08/23/2021 08/26/2021

38.08
08/23/2021 08/26/2021

45.00
08/26/2021 08/26/2021

12.32
08/26/2021 08/26/2021

112.40  2

52.28  2

137.04  2

128.08  2

57.32  2

532.12

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Duxbury/Steve2540

01-105-000-0000-6104 Aug PC Mtg & Tour Per Diem Per Diem N

01-105-000-0000-6335 Aug PC Mtg & Tour Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Duxbury/Steve Transactions2540

Hovey/Arlynn834

01-105-000-0000-6104 Aug PC Meeting Per Diem Per Diem N

01-105-000-0000-6335 Aug PC Meeting Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Hovey/Arlynn Transactions834

JOHNSON/TRINITY4874

01-105-000-0000-6104 Aug PC Meeting & Tour Per Diem Per Diem N

01-105-000-0000-6335 Aug PC Meeting & Tour Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

JOHNSON/TRINITY Transactions4874

Ruskell/Gary L6904

01-105-000-0000-6104 Aug PC Meeting & Tour Per Diem Per Diem N

01-105-000-0000-6335 Aug PC Meeting & Tour Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Ruskell/Gary L Transactions6904

Thompson/Thomas A6315

01-105-000-0000-6104 Aug PC Meeting & Tour Per Diem Per Diem N

01-105-000-0000-6335 Aug PC Meeting & Tour Mileage Employee Automobile Allowance N

Thompson/Thomas A Transactions6315

105 Planning And Zoning 6 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

111 Facilites MtceDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Other Repair And Maintenance Supplies

Other Repair And Maintenance Supplies

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:37AM9/9/21

240.00
09/02/2021 09/02/2021

125.00
09/07/2021 09/07/2021

14.48
09/02/2021 09/02/2021

78.98
06/22/2021 06/22/2021

49.94
09/02/2021 09/02/2021

98.23
09/02/2021 09/02/2021

57.12
09/02/2021 09/02/2021

147.00
09/02/2021 09/02/2021

111.96
09/02/2021 09/02/2021

445.50
08/01/2021 08/31/2021

240.00  1

125.00  1

14.48  1

379.48

78.98  1

464.25  5

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-111-000-0000-6580 Purchase EML Batteries 244952 N

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

Haakenson Electric, Inc3370

01-111-000-0000-6317 Ballasts at Courthouse 5927 Building Maintenance N

Haakenson Electric, Inc Transactions3370

Preston Auto Parts5988

01-111-000-0000-6580 Scraper and gorilla tape 687638 N

Preston Auto Parts Transactions5988

111 Facilites Mtce 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

149 Other General GovernmentDEPT

1 Source4928

01-149-000-0000-6408 Supplies 266444-0 County Shared Office Supplies Y

1 Source Transactions4928

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-149-000-0000-6408 Co supplies 3423403 County Shared Office Supplies N

01-149-000-0000-6408 supplies 4864246 County Shared Office Supplies N

01-149-000-0000-6408 supplies 6284262 County Shared Office Supplies N

01-149-000-0000-6404 3 boxes of vinyl gloves 9907425 County Shared Cleaning Supplies N

01-149-000-0000-6408 supplies 9933022 County Shared Office Supplies N

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

Further6157

01-149-000-0000-6289 August participation fee 15786642 Select Account Adm. N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:37AM9/9/21

1,492.04
08/04/2021 08/22/2021

218.06
08/02/2021 08/02/2021

499.80
09/06/2021 09/06/2021

20.79
07/31/2021 08/25/2021

52.78
08/05/2021 08/05/2021

44.00
08/05/2021 08/05/2021

82.78
08/05/2021 08/05/2021

445.50  1

988.73

1,492.04  1

218.06  1

499.80  1

20.79  1

179.56  3

2,410.25

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Further Transactions6157

149 Other General Government 3 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

202 SheriffDEPT

Anderson Auto LLC5983

01-202-000-0000-6310 2313 Squad Maintenance Contract Repairs And Maintenance Y

Anderson Auto LLC Transactions5983

Brown's Tire & Battery Inc4545

01-202-000-0000-6310 2320 Squad Maintenance 219413 Contract Repairs And Maintenance N

Brown's Tire & Battery Inc Transactions4545

Fillmore Co Journal82132

01-202-000-0000-6241 Foreclosure notice 126639 Advertising N

Fillmore Co Journal Transactions82132

Preston Auto Parts5988

01-202-000-0000-6310 Sheriff vehicle supplies 686348,683868 Contract Repairs And Maintenance N

Preston Auto Parts Transactions5988

Preston Service Plus4487

01-202-000-0000-6310 2301 Squad maintenance 17649 Contract Repairs And Maintenance Y

01-202-000-0000-6310 Extra Squad maintenance 17651 Contract Repairs And Maintenance Y

01-202-000-0000-6310 Extra Squad maintenance 17667 Contract Repairs And Maintenance Y

Preston Service Plus Transactions4487

202 Sheriff 5 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

251 County JailDEPT

Charm-Tex, Inc7384

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Immunization Cooperative Agreement (2)

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:37AM9/9/21

53.52
08/26/2021 08/26/2021

2,346.16
09/01/2021 09/30/2021

300.00
09/01/2021 09/30/2022

109.96
08/31/2021 08/31/2021

7.49
08/25/2021 08/25/2021

52.78
08/20/2021 08/20/2021

900.23
09/01/2021 09/01/2021

53.52  1

2,346.16  1

300.00  1

109.96  1

7.49  1

52.78  1

2,869.91

900.23  1

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

01-251-000-0000-6455 jail supplies 0259204-IN Law Enforcement Supplies N

Charm-Tex, Inc Transactions7384

MEnD CORRECTIONAL CARE, PLLC4866

01-251-000-0000-6429 Sept 2021 Healthcare 6019 Nurse/Medical Service Agreement N

MEnD CORRECTIONAL CARE, PLLC Transactions4866

MN Dept of Transportation3689

01-251-000-0000-6251 Amherst Tower 00000094437 Electricity N

MN Dept of Transportation Transactions3689

Plunkett's Pest Control, Inc8080

01-251-000-0000-6377 Pest control 7221080 Fees And Service Charges N

Plunkett's Pest Control, Inc Transactions8080

Preston Auto Parts5988

01-251-000-0000-6377 Jail supplies 686648 Fees And Service Charges N

Preston Auto Parts Transactions5988

Preston Service Plus4487

01-251-000-0000-6310 Van transport maintenance 17748 Contract Repairs And Maintenance Y

Preston Service Plus Transactions4487

251 County Jail 6 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

441 Public HealthDEPT

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH111

01-441-000-0000-6054 Imm Coop(2) agreement supplies N

Fillmore Co Treasurer- Credit Card/ACH Transactions111

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Houston Grant Passthrough (01-446-5325)

Houston Grant Passthrough (01-446-5325)

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:37AM9/9/21

45.00
08/17/2021 08/17/2021

85.68
08/02/2021 08/31/2021

6,638.80
08/16/2021 08/16/2021

67,448.14
09/01/2021 09/01/2021

900.23

45.00  1

85.68  1

130.68

74,086.94  2

74,086.94

108,221.64

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

441 Public Health 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

443 Nursing ServiceDEPT

Aug/Vonnie L4377

01-443-000-0000-6104 FCPH Advis Committee per Diem Per Diem N

Aug/Vonnie L Transactions4377

Hall/Sarah J6766

01-443-000-0000-6335 Nursing Mileage August 21 Employee Automobile Allowance N

Hall/Sarah J Transactions6766

443 Nursing Service 2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

446 Mch ProgramDEPT

Houston County Public Health1285

01-446-000-0000-6088 WIC June 21 N

01-446-000-0000-6088 Vac Imp Federal N

Houston County Public Health Transactions1285

446 Mch Program 1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

1 County Revenue FundFund Total: 59 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:37AM9/9/21

120.10

120.10

33.35

50.00

1,407.15

45,800.00

2,632.16

395.00

240.20  2

33.35  1

273.55

50.00  1

1,407.15  1

45,800.00  1

47,257.15

2,632.16  1

2,632.16

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

300 Highway AdministrationDEPT

Fillmore Co Journal82132

13-300-000-0000-6241 8/16 employment ad 126118 Advertising N

13-300-000-0000-6241 8/23 employment ad 126260 Advertising N

Fillmore Co Journal Transactions82132

Fillmore Co Treasurer110

13-300-000-0000-6205 9/8 postage Aug Postage And Postal Box Rent N

Fillmore Co Treasurer Transactions110

300 Highway Administration 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

310 Highway MaintenanceDEPT

Lind/Donald20022

13-310-000-0000-6466 9/7 safety boots Safety Materials N

Lind/Donald Transactions20022

Newman Signs272

13-310-000-0000-6515 8/26 signs TRFINV033358 Traffic Signs N

Newman Signs Transactions272

RDO Equipment Company6762

13-310-000-0000-6640 8/25 loader 3835002 Equipment Purchased N

RDO Equipment Company Transactions6762

310 Highway Maintenance 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

320 Highway ConstructionDEPT

State Of Mn347

13-320-000-0000-6377 8/23 material testing P00013593 Fees And Service Charges N

State Of Mn Transactions347

320 Highway Construction 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

330 Equipment Maintenance ShopsDEPT

Canton Heating & Cooling LLC4096

13-330-000-0000-6317 9/1 bldg maint 1189-1 Building Maintenance N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:37AM9/9/21

23.96

32.95

13.30

12.23

242.12

372.00

124.79

600.57

34.24

743.10

1,910.27

1,910.27

866.95

2,258.00

3,715.50

1,178.68

743.10

180.00

395.00  1

23.96  1

32.95  1

639.65  4

725.36  2

34.24  1

13,325.87  8

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Canton Heating & Cooling LLC Transactions4096

Chatfield Parts House6617

13-330-000-0000-6576 8/25 supplies 818812 Shop Supplies & Tools N

Chatfield Parts House Transactions6617

Culligan Water5826

13-330-000-0000-6317 8/31 drinking water 588x01146506 Building Maintenance N

Culligan Water Transactions5826

Dave Syverson Freightliner8165

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/3 parts 368455 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/16 parts 369396 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/30 parts 370449 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/31 parts 370466 Machinery Parts N

Dave Syverson Freightliner Transactions8165

Force America Distributing LLC9142

13-330-000-0000-6575 7/14 parts 1556748 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/20 parts 1566711 Machinery Parts N

Force America Distributing LLC Transactions9142

Haakenson Electric, Inc3370

13-330-000-0000-6317 8/27 bldg maint 5915 Building Maintenance N

Haakenson Electric, Inc Transactions3370

Hovey Oil Co Inc3714

13-330-000-0000-6561 8/16 gas 3675 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 8/16 #2 diesel 3675 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 8/31 #2 diesel 3719 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 8/31 gas 3726 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 8/31 #2 diesel 3726 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 8/18 gas 4987 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 8/18 #2 diesel 4988 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

13-330-000-0000-6561 8/18 gas 4988 Gasoline Diesel And Other Fuels N

Hovey Oil Co Inc Transactions3714

Hyland Motor Company170

13-330-000-0000-6575 9/1 labor 147059 Machinery Parts N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:37AM9/9/21

189.78

214.06

83.53

267.13

504.48

267.89

68.76

52.87

100.00

511.56

135.51

188.00

30.00

1,877.75

268.12

369.78  2

564.72  3

772.37  2

121.63  2

611.56  2

135.51  1

218.00  2

2,145.87  2

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

13-330-000-0000-6575 9/1 parts 147059 Machinery Parts N

Hyland Motor Company Transactions170

Marzolf Implement Company225

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/11 parts 28907 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/19 parts 29036 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/30 parts 29176 Machinery Parts N

Marzolf Implement Company Transactions225

North Central International7100

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/20 parts x22400288501 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/26 parts x22400293101 Machinery Parts N

North Central International Transactions7100

Plunkett's Pest Control, Inc8080

13-330-000-0000-6317 8/23 pest control 7211416 Building Maintenance N

13-330-000-0000-6317 8/23 pest control 7211417 Building Maintenance N

Plunkett's Pest Control, Inc Transactions8080

Pro-Stall Auto Glass3616

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/24 labor 19432 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/24 parts 19432 Machinery Parts N

Pro-Stall Auto Glass Transactions3616

RDO Equipment Co5753

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/10 parts P0754202 Machinery Parts N

RDO Equipment Co Transactions5753

Run Right Power Equipment LLC5567

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/17 labor 22780 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/17 parts 22780 Machinery Parts N

Run Right Power Equipment LLC Transactions5567

Titan Machinery Inc.3242

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/18 labor 15931045 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/18 parts 15931045 Machinery Parts N

Titan Machinery Inc. Transactions3242

Truckin' America of Rochester4911

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:37AM9/9/21

214.00

32.10

963.74

919.96

214.00  1

1,915.80  3

22,246.27

72,409.13

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/24 parts 163560 Machinery Parts N

Truckin' America of Rochester Transactions4911

Universal Truck Equipment Inc7757

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/5 parts 55505 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/17 parts 55556 Machinery Parts N

13-330-000-0000-6575 8/17 parts 55557 Machinery Parts N

Universal Truck Equipment Inc Transactions7757

330 Equipment Maintenance Shops 17 Vendors 38 TransactionsDEPT Total:

13 County Road & BridgeFund Total: 45 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Account/Formula Description                                             

Sanitation Fund14

Miscellaneous Repairs And Maintenance

Miscellaneous Repairs And Maintenance

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:37AM9/9/21

149.50
08/30/2021 08/30/2021

13.24
09/03/2021 09/03/2021

481.00
08/26/2021 08/26/2021

149.50  1

13.24  1

481.00  1

643.74

643.74

181,274.51

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

390 Resource Recovery CenterDEPT

Bauer Built Inc3691

14-390-000-0000-6311 loader tire repairs 7400045638 N

Bauer Built Inc Transactions3691

Cintas Corporation No.26150

14-390-000-0000-6311 uniforms 4094869042 N

Cintas Corporation No.2 Transactions6150

MN Dept Of Commerce5941

14-390-000-0000-6377 scale certification DEV-00055613 Fees And Service Charges N

MN Dept Of Commerce Transactions5941

390 Resource Recovery Center 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

14 Sanitation FundFund Total: 3 Transactions

Final Total: 67 Vendors 107 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

10:37AM9/9/21
Page 15

Audit List for Board

*** Fillmore County ***

AMOUNT

 108,221.64 1

 72,409.13 13

 643.74 14

 181,274.51

NameFundRecap by Fund

County Revenue Fund

County Road & Bridge

Sanitation Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



bharmening

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Copy Machine - Copies BW and Color

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:47PM9/8/21

120.03
08/25/2021 09/24/2021

198.00
08/01/2021 08/31/2021

737.84
08/01/2021 08/31/2021

100.00
09/01/2021 09/30/2021

6,954.54
09/01/2021 09/30/2021

120.03  1

120.03

198.00  1

198.00

737.84  1

737.84

100.00  1

100.00

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

62 ElectionsDEPT

Verizon Wireless2357

01-062-000-0000-6462 Election Jetpacks 08/25-09/24 Other Election Supplies Y

Verizon Wireless Transactions2357

62 Elections 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

91 County AttorneyDEPT

RELX Inc.DBA LexisNexis5294

01-091-000-0000-6451 Aug Lexis Subscription 3093439483 Reference Materials N

RELX Inc.DBA LexisNexis Transactions5294

91 County Attorney 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

149 Other General GovernmentDEPT

Loffler Companies, Inc1479

01-149-000-0000-6235 Contract overage 8/1-8/31/2021 3813194 N

Loffler Companies, Inc Transactions1479

149 Other General Government 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

201 Enhanced 911 SystemDEPT

Independent Emergency Services, LLC4441

01-201-000-0000-6310 Sept. 911 Services Contract Repairs And Maintenance Y

Independent Emergency Services, LLC Transactions4441

201 Enhanced 911 System 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

202 SheriffDEPT

Enterprise Fleet Management6317

01-202-000-0000-6650 Sept 2021 Lease payments FBN4291061 Enterprise Vehicle Payments N

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Revenue Fund1

Employee Electronic Device Reimbursement

Squad Car Equipment Purchased and Setup

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:47PM9/8/21

788.50
07/25/2021 08/24/2021

40.01
07/25/2021 08/24/2021

3.30
08/24/2021 09/23/2021

6,954.54  1

828.51  2

7,783.05

3.30  1

3.30

8,942.22

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Enterprise Fleet Management Transactions6317

Verizon Wireless2357

01-202-000-0000-6206 Deputy cell phones 9887016556 Y

01-202-000-0000-6652 Jet pack 9887016556 Y

Verizon Wireless Transactions2357

202 Sheriff 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

251 County JailDEPT

Centurylink3219

01-251-000-0000-6203 Sheriff long distance 239234729 Telephone N

Centurylink Transactions3219

251 County Jail 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

1 County Revenue FundFund Total: 8 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

Account/Formula Description                                             

County Road & Bridge13

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:47PM9/8/21

111.94

99.50

1.95

198,442.49

153.39

167.50

84.45

211.44  2

1.95  1

213.39

198,442.49  1

198,442.49

153.39  1

167.50  1

84.45  1

405.34

199,061.22

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

300 Highway AdministrationDEPT

AcenTek4369

13-300-000-0000-6203 9/1 telephone 11958923 Telephone N

13-300-000-0000-6203 9/1 telephone 11975016 Telephone N

AcenTek Transactions4369

Centurylink3219

13-300-000-0000-6203 8/24 telephone 239241296 Telephone N

Centurylink Transactions3219

300 Highway Administration 2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

310 Highway MaintenanceDEPT

Bruening Rock Products, Inc.1891

13-310-000-0000-6505 8/31 95% contract rock 22037 Aggregate N

Bruening Rock Products, Inc. Transactions1891

310 Highway Maintenance 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

330 Equipment Maintenance ShopsDEPT

City of Canton - Hwy dept2208

13-330-000-0000-6251 8/26 utilities 510-00-9 Electricity N

City of Canton - Hwy dept Transactions2208

Spring Valley Public Utilities343

13-330-000-0000-6251 8/25 utilities 1124 Electricity N

Spring Valley Public Utilities Transactions343

Waste Management - WI-MN1487

13-330-000-0000-6251 9/1 utilties 37596353000 Electricity N

Waste Management - WI-MN Transactions1487

330 Equipment Maintenance Shops 3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

13 County Road & BridgeFund Total: 7 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

Account/Formula Description                                             

Sanitation Fund14

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:47PM9/8/21

148.38
08/26/2021 09/25/2021

148.38  1

148.38

148.38

208,151.82

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

390 Resource Recovery CenterDEPT

Centurylink85440

14-390-000-0000-6203 Aug Phone/Internet Telephone N

Centurylink Transactions85440

390 Resource Recovery Center 1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

14 Sanitation FundFund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 14 Vendors 16 Transactions

Account/Formula

*** Fillmore County ***



bharmening

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 1:47PM9/8/21 AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Audit List for Board

*** Fillmore County ***

AMOUNT

 8,942.22 1

 199,061.22 13

 148.38 14

 208,151.82

NameFundRecap by Fund

County Revenue Fund

County Road & Bridge

Sanitation Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



MnDOT D6 2021 County Outreach

Summer/Fall 2021

mndot.gov



Presentation Outline

• MnDOT State & District Planning Updates

• 10-year District Roadway & Bridge Work Plan

• Overview

• Program & Funding

• Local and Regional Project Updates

9/9/2021 mndot.gov 2



Statewide Multimodal Transportation Plan (SMTP)

• Covers a 20-year time horizon (2022-2041), but updated every 5 years

• Uses public input to turn state goals in transportation into policy and strategy for 
MnDOT and partners

• 2022 Focus areas: Aging Infrastructure, Climate Change, Equity, Safety, 
Transportation Options

• This update is almost complete – final plan by early 2022.

9/9/2021 mndot.gov 3



Minnesota State Highway Investment Plan (MnSHIP)

• This plan:

• Applies policy and strategy from SMTP on how to invest the 
anticipated trunk highway budget 

• Provides projected 20-year revenues for investing in the 
state’s multi-modal system.

• Gives direction on highway investment areas for the 
anticipated budget

• MnSHIP is being updated

• Gathering feedback on different investment approaches & 
priorities

• Check-out https://minnesotago.org/give-us-your-
input/mnship

9/9/2021 mndot.gov 5

Minnesota’s state 
highway system  is 

over 100 years old and 
covers 11,694 miles



District Freight Plan

• Analysis on freight needs and industry 
specific to the region

• A chance to set new strategies or 
priorities for the safe and efficient 
movement of freight

• Plan input can lead to future 
construction projects that improve the 
freight system

• MnDOT has the most influence over 
highway freight, but other modes are 
being analyzed.

9/9/2021 mndot.gov 7

Example: Draft map only!



Transit Planning This Year

Multiple Efforts Happening:

• Local Human Services 
Transportation Coordination Plan

• Intercity Bus Study

• SE MN Transit Roundtable

• Local transit system planning

• CAV shuttle testing in Rochester

9/9/2021 mndot.gov 8



D6 10-year Highway Plan

Funding summary and projects



District 10-Year Work Plan

• Statewide Transportation Improvement Program, STIP = 
next 4 years 

• http://www.dot.state.mn.us/planning/program/stip.html

• Capital Highway Investment Plan,  CHIP = Years 5 – 10

• http://www.dot.state.mn.us/planning/10yearplan/index.
html

• Both are updated annually

10

STIP (1-4 years 
away) CHIP (5-10 years away)



11

D6 Construction Program Comparison

$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

$100

$120

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031

$'
S 

M
IL

LI
O

N

FISCAL YEAR
21-30 CHIP 22-31 CHIP

Programmed Planned



Asset Management Projections

9/9/2021 mndot.gov 12



Asset Management Projections

9/9/2021 mndot.gov 13



Disclaimer

• Because expected revenues to each District change each year, the District’s list 
of planned projects must also change to met that new funding.

• Changes to predicted pavement conditions can also change the amount of 
funding a District receives – pavement holding up better than expected can 
mean less funding over the next several years.

• Our list and map of planned projects is only a “snapshot in time”. They have 
changed since last year and are subject to future change.

9/9/2021 mndot.gov 14



15



9/9/2021 mndot.gov 16

D6 STIP –
Programmed 

Projects in 
2022-25



D6 CHIP –
Planned 

Projects in 
2026-31

9/9/2021 mndot.gov 17



9/9/2021 mndot.gov 18

Fillmore 
County 

Planned & 
Programmed –

2022- 31



Updates

• Highway 52 Corridor Projects

• https://www.dot.state.mn.us/d6/projects/hwy
52corridor/index.html

• Hwy 52 Southbound Improvements - MnDOT 
(state.mn.us)

• US 14 4-lane Expansion – Dodge Center to 
Owatonna

• Hwy 14 from Owatonna to Dodge Center -
MnDOT (state.mn.us)

• Interchange at Hwy 52 & I-90

20



Stay in Touch

Heather Lukes, Planning Director
MnDOT District 6

heather.lukes@state.mn.us
507-286-7552

Kurt Wayne, Principal Planner
MnDOT District 6

kurt.wayne@state.mn.us
507-259-8074

E-mail Updates and Construction Projects

• www.dot.state.mn.us/d6/projects.html

Follow us on:

• Facebook – mndot|southeast minnesota

• Twitter – @mndotsoutheast

Check out:

• www.511mn.org



¥f¤

¥f¤

¥f¤

¥f¤

¥f¤ ¥f¤¥f¤¥f¤¥f¤¥f¤

¥f¤

Northfield

Red Wing

Winona

Rochester

Albert Lea

Faribault

Owatonna

Austin

Lonsdale

Elko
New Market

Dundas

Northfield Cannon Falls

Lake
City

Waterville

Wabasha

Preston

Saint
Charles

Harmony

Lewiston

Rushford

Goodview

Spring
Grove

Caledonia

La
Crescent

Wanamingo

Kasson

Mantorville

Zumbrota

Byron

Pine Island

Goodhue

Grand Meadow

Oronoco

Stewartville

Spring Valley

Elgin

Eyota

Chatfield

Plainview

New
Richland

Morristown

Medford

Blooming Prairie

Kenyon

Dodge
Center

Hayfield

?A13

?A20

?A299

?A292

?A109

?A139

?A80

?A250

?A21

?A248

?A247

?A3

?A105

?A251

?A246

?A13

?A26

?A58

?A57

?A57

?A42

?A19

?A19

?A74

?A44

?A76

?A76

?A43

?A43

?A60

?A60

?A60

?A16

?A16

?A16

?A56

?A56

?A56

?A30

?A30

?A30

£¤69

£¤65

£¤218

£¤218

£¤63

£¤63

£¤63

£¤52

£¤52

£¤52

£¤61

£¤61

£¤61

£¤14

£¤14

£¤14
£¤14

§̈¦35

§̈¦35

§̈¦90 §̈¦90

§̈¦90

§̈¦90 §̈¦90

SP 5006-22 Yr:2029
Resurface Hwy 63
from W Jct. Hwy 16
to Stewartville

SP 2511-1038177
Yr:2031 Resurface

Hwy 60 from
Huseth Ave in

Kenyon to Hwy 52

SP 2005-1089363
Yr:2029 Resurface
Hwy 56 from Olmsted
CR 46 to Hwy 14

SP 5005-67 Yr:2030
Replace Hwy 56
BR over stream
east of Leroy

SP 2505-1089367
Yr:2031 Replace Hwy

52 NB BR culvert
in Pine Island

SP 2801-1038886
Yr:2029 Replace
Hwy 16 BR (BR #
5848) east of Houston
over Crystal Cr.

SP 6602-30
Yr:2028 Resurface
Hwy 19 from Hwy

13 to I 35

SP 8502-1038247
Yr:2031 On Hwy 43,

replace culverts
91122 and 91121

SP 7403-1056260
Yr:2029 Replace
Hwy 30 BR over I35

SP 7403-1037845
Yr:2029 Replace

Hwy 30 box culvert
(BR # 8885) west

of Ellendale

SP 5503-1089443
Yr:2031 On Hwy

14, Replace BR #
91155 over stream

in St. Charles

SP 8508-1037859 Yr:2027
Replace Hwy 74 BR over
Whitewater Riverand
repair BR culverts in
the State Park.

SP 2508-36
Yr:2026 Replace

Hwy 56 box
culvert over

stream north
of Kenyon

SP 8503-54 Yr:2027
Resurface, Hwy 43
from Sarnia St. to

Mississippi River BR

SP 6612-1069963
Yr:2030 Resurface
Hwy 3 from
Faribault to
Rice/Dakota
Cnty Line

SP 6603-28 Yr:2026
Resurface Hwy 19
from I-35 to Hwy 3

SP 8511-1089403
Yr:2031 Reconstruct

Hwy 248 in Altura

SP 8502-1053760
Yr:2029 Resurface

Hwy 43 from I
90 to Hwy 61

SP 2513-98 Yr:2026
Replace Hwy 61
BR over railroad
east of Red Wing

SP 2301-15 Yr:2027
Reconstruct Hwy 16

from Tracey Rd to
Griswald St. in

Spring Valley

SP 2482-1089366
Yr:2031 Replace
BRs on I90 over I35
and improve ramps

SP 2482-1089366_DRMP
Yr:2031 Replace

BRs on I90 over I35
and improve ramps

SP 2319-21 Yr:2026
Reconstruct Hwy
250 in Lanesboro SP 2801-90 Yr:2030

Reconstruct Hwy 16
through Houston

SP 5009-35 Yr:2026
Resurface Hwy
218 from I-90 to
south of Hwy 30

SP 7408-1089203
Yr:2027 Resurface
Hwy 14 from
I-35 to Hwy 218

SP 7480-1053660
Yr:2027 Resurface

I-35 from Straight
River to Hwy 14

SP 5080-1037804
Yr:2029 Resurface
I-90 from Hwy 105

to Mower CR 46

SP 6680-1053700
Yr:2029 Concrete
Repave I 35 NB
from CR 9 to
Heath Cr. Rest Area

SP 6680-1053681
Yr:2028 Resurface
I 35 SB from Rice
CR 9 to the Heath

Cr. Rest Area

SP 5509-1070123
Yr:2029 Resurface

Hwy 63 from
I-90 to Hwy 52

SP 2506-1089344
Yr:2029 Resurface

Hwy 52 SB from
Hwy 60 to Hwy 19

SP 8505-44
Yr:2026 Resurface
Hwy 61 from
Homer to Winona

SP 5501-1070043
Yr:2030 Resurface

EB Hwy 14 from
Byron to Rochester

SP 5501-1038206
Yr:2029 Resurface

WB Hwy 14 from
Byron to Rochester

SP 8580-1053840
Yr:2029 Resurface
I 90 WB from Hwy
76 to Nodine

SP 2311-33 Yr:2026
Resurface Hwy 52

from Hwy 80 to
Fillmore CR 5

SP 8580-181 Yr:2026
Concrete Repave WB
I-90 from Hwy
43 to Hwy 76

SP 2803-35 Yr:2030
Resurface Hwy
44 from Sring
Grove to Caledonia

SP 7403-1037844
Yr:2029 Resurface
Hwy 30 from Hwy
13 to Ellendale

SP 2309-1069983
Yr:2030 Resurface
Hwy 52 from IA/MN
State line to
Fillmore CR 22

SP 2807-29 Yr:2027
Resurface Hwy 76

from Caledonia
to Houston

SP 5580-1089343
Yr:2029
Resurface I90
EB from Hwy
63 to CR 19

SP 2480-1089183 Yr:2026
Install Traffic Mgnt
sys on I-35 from North jct
US 65 in Albert Lea to
Iowa/Minnesota State Line

SP 7480-1053620
Yr:2028 Resurface

I 35, north and
SB from Rice CR 2

to Steele CR 48

SP 5080-1037805
Yr:2027 Resurface

WB I-90 from
Mower CR 46

to Hwy 16

SP 2505-1089365
Yr:2031 Resurface
NB Hwy 52 from 85th
St. to Goodhue CR 7

SP 5080-1038059
Yr:2028 Resurface
EB I-90 from Mower
CR 46 to Hwy 16

SP 5508-130 Yr:2027
Resurface SB Hwy

52 from Olmsted
CR 12 to south

jct of Hwy 60

SP 5580-1039095 Yr:2027
Resurface WB I-90
from Hwy 63 to east
of Olmsted CR 19

SP 2506-1089364
Yr:2030 Resurface
NB Hwy 52 from
Goodhue CR 7 to
Dakota/Goodhue
Cnty line

SP 8506-75 Yr:2028
Resurface NB Hwy 61
from Hwy 14 to Hwy
42 and SB lanes from
Hwy 14 to Hwy 248

 M
ND

OT
 D

IST
RI

CT
 6 

LO
NG

 R
AN

GE
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

PL
AN

S 

:

Created using District 6 CHIP data by RAB at MnDOT. This is subject to change without notice. Printed on: 7/27/2021

Construction Yr
2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

0 10 205
Miles



?A13

?A20

?A109

?A139

?A80

?A250

?A21

?A248

?A247

?A3

?A105

?A19

?A246

?A13

?A26

?A58

?A57

?A42

?A19

?A74

?A44

?A76

?A43

?A43

?A60

?A60 ?A60

?A16

?A16

?A16

?A56

?A56

?A56

?A30 ?A30

?A30

£¤69

£¤65

£¤218

£¤218

£¤63

£¤63

£¤52

£¤52

£¤61

£¤14

£¤14

£¤14

§̈¦35

§̈¦35

§̈¦35

§̈¦90

§̈¦90

§̈¦90 §̈¦90

SP 2001-42 Highway 14 -
COC #3 - 2 to 4 lanes -
from county road 43 to
highway 56 north along
new alignment - MULTI YEAR

SP 2513-97 Yr:2023
Resurface Hwy 61
from north of Lake
City to Red WingSP 8826-250 Yr:2022

Pavement Crack Seal
- Various Locations

Districtwide

SP 2002-36
Yr:2024 Improve

intersection
at Hwy 14
and CR 9

SP 5580-99 Yr:2024
Replace I90 BRs
over Hwy 52
and Reconstruct
Interch. Ramps

SP 8508-39 Yr:2023
Replace the Hwy 74
BR over the South
Fork Whitewater River
in Saint Charles

SP 2808-22
Yr:2022 Repair 3
Hwy 76 BRs
over Money Cr.
north of Houston

SP 6602-32 Yr:2025
Construct a

roundabout at Hwy
19 and Rice CR 2

SP 2510-55
Yr:2024 Construct
roundabout at
Hwy 58 and
Goodhue CR 9

SP 8826-259
Yr:2024 Districtwide
traffic signal
improvements at
various intersection
in Faribault and
Albert Lea.

SP 2514-127 Yr:2023
Install Weigh in
Motion Virtual

Weigh Station on
Hwy 61 at Hwy 19

SP 6613-33 Yr:2022
LOCAL PARTNERSHIP

Prgm - Faribault Hwy
21 Lighting proj.

SP 2514-125
Yr:2022 Construct
roundabout at Hwy
61 and Hwy 316
intersection

SP 8826-259 Yr:2024
Districtwide traffic
signal improvements
at various intersection in
Faribault and Albert Lea.

SP 2514-121 Yr:2023
Replace BR on Hwy 61 in
Red Wing over Withers
Harbor Dr. and fill in
abandoned railroad
tunnel under Hwy 61

SP 2007-44 Yr:2024
Reconstruct Hwy 57
from Zumbro River to
9th St in Mantorville

SP 7480-135 Yr:2025
Construct structural
snow fence on I-35
SB, south of Hope
Interch. in Steele Cnty

SP 8503-53 Yr:2022
Reconstruct Hwy 43
from Hwy 61 to
Mankato Ave/Sarnia
Ave in Winona and
replace box culvert

SP 2305-30
Yr:2022
Reconstruct
Hwy 30
in Rushford

SP 7401-42 Yr:2023
Install Weigh in

Motion Virtual
Weigh Station on

Hwy 14, 1 mile west
of SW 52nd Ave

in Steele Cnty

SP 2514-126 Yr:2022
Construct reduced
conflict intersection

at Hwy 61 and
Goodhue CR 18

SP 7408-54 Yr:2024
Reconstruct Hwy
218 in Blooming
Prairie from 3rd

St NE to north
junction of Hwy 30

SP 2007-43 Yr:2022
Reconstruct Hwy 57

in Kasson from Dodge
CR 34 to 11th St NE

SP 2503-32 Yr:2022
Resurface Hwy 19

in Cannon Falls
from Hwy 20 to

Almond St, replace
traffic signal

SP 5005-68 Yr:2023
Reconstruct Hwy 56
from eastern Leroy
City Limits to
north of 770th Ave

SP 6612-103 Yr:2022
LOCAL PARTNERSHIP
Prgm - Northfield
Hwy 3 Lighting proj.

SP 8826-253
Yr:2022 Concrete

Pavement Repair -
Various Locations

Districtwide

SP 5502-106
Yr:2025 Resurface
Hwy 14 from Hwy 52
to Olmsted CR 36

SP 2480-111 Yr:2022
Install tire anomaly
sys at Clarks Grove

Weigh Station

SP 2405-32 Yr:2022
Resurface Hwy 65
in Albert Lea from
Newton Ave to the

I-35 ramps and
repair storm sewer

SP 8826-253 Yr:2022
Concrete Pavement

Repair - Various
Locations Districtwide

SP 5501-44
Yr:2022 Improve

intersection at
Hwy 14 and Cnty

State Aid Hwy 3

SP 6680-117 Yr:2023
Resurface all I-35

lanes from Rice
CR 48 to Hwy 21

SP 5505-27 Yr:2023
Replace Hwy 30 BR
over Mill Cr. in
Chatfield and BR
over North Branch Root
River west of Chatfield

SP 5580-100
Yr:2024 Install
high tension

cable median
barrier on I

90 from Hwy
42 to CR 10

SP 5080-170 Yr:2023
Replace 5 BRs

along I90 (over Cedar
River and at Mower

CR 45, Hwy 105 and
Hwy 218) and Repair

I90 BRs over 6th
St in Austin

SP 2482-80 Yr:2023
Install cable median
barrier along I90
from I35 to Cnty
State Aid Hwy 46

SP 2001-43 Yr:2024
Install high tension

cable median
barrier on Hwy 14
from 1.4 mi W of

Hwy 56 to Hwy 57

SP 5501-40
Yr:2022 Install
cable median
barrier along Hwy
14 from Byron
to Rochester

SP 8826-250
Yr:2022 Pavement
Crack Seal -
Various Locations
Districtwide

SP 8826-253
Yr:2022 Concrete

Pavement Repair -
Various Locations

Districtwide

SP 5580-94 Yr:2022
Resurface I-90 from
east of Mower CR 1
to east of Hwy 63

SP 8826-253
Yr:2022 Concrete
Pavement Repair -
Various Locations
Districtwide

SP 8826-253
Yr:2022 Concrete

Pavement Repair -
Various Locations

Districtwide

SP 2002-35 Yr:2023
Install Traffic Mgnt
sys on Hwy 14 from
Olmsted CR 5 in
Byron to west of Hwy
56 in Dodge Center

SP 8826-253
Yr:2022 Concrete
Pavement Repair -
Various Locations
Districtwide

SP 7902-25 Yr:2022
Resurface Hwy 60

from Hwy 52 to Hwy
63 and replace BRs

SP 8826-250
Yr:2022 Pavement
Crack Seal -
Various Locations
Districtwide

SP 2480-113 Yr:2024
Install Traffic

Mgnt sys on I35
from Steele\Freeborn

Co Line to North
Junction Hwy 65

in Albert Lea

SP 8826-253 Yr:2022
Concrete Pavement

Repair - Various
Locations Districtwide

SP 7408-50 Yr:2023
Resurface Hwy
218 from Hwy
30 to Hwy 14

SP 8826-253
Yr:2022 Concrete

Pavement Repair -
Various Locations

Districtwide

SP 5505-30 Yr:2024
Resurface Hwy 30

from Hwy 63 to
Hwy 52 and replace

traffice signal

SP 8826-250 Yr:2022
Pavement Crack Seal
- Various Locations
Districtwide

SP 8826-250
Yr:2022 Pavement
Crack Seal -
Various Locations
Districtwide

SP 7904-44 Yr:2022
Resurface SB Hwy
61 from Hwy 248
to Hwy 60 and Hwy
74 from Wabasha
CR 26 to Hwy 61

SP 8826-253 Yr:2022
Concrete Pavement

Repair - Various
Locations Districtwide

SP 6603-29
Yr:2023 Construct

roundabout
at I-35/Hwy 19
in Rice Cnty

SP 6603-29
Yr:2023 Construct

roundabout
at I-35/Hwy 19
in Rice Cnty

SP 8506-74
Yr:2022 Improve

Hwy 61 traffic
signal at 44th

Ave in Goodview

SP 2801-91 Yr:2025
Resurface Hwy 16

from Hwy 44 to Hwy 26
and from 0.37 mi

W Hwy 61 to Hwy 16,
Hwy 61 from Hwy

16/61 to 4th St. and
Hwy 44 from Hwy

44/16 Jct to Hwy 16

SP 5503-47 Yr:2022
Resurface Hwy 14 from
Marion Rd in Rochester
to Olmsted CR 19 west
of Chester Woods Park

SP 2002-37 Yr:2024
Resurface Hwy 14

from east of
Dodge CR 9 to west

of Dodge CR 5

SP 7480-133 Yr:2023
Resurface SB I-35

north of Hwy 30
to north of BR
in Steele Cnty

SP 5007-34 Yr:2022
Resurface Hwy 105
from the Iowa state

line to Turtle
Cr. in Austin

SP 8580-178
Yr:2025
Resurface WB
I-90 from Hwy
74 to Hwy 43

SP 5580-97
Yr:2025 Replace

Olmsted CR
35 BR over I 90

SP 2006-32 Yr:2025
Resurface Hwy 56

in West Concord
from Southview

St. to Dodge CR 24

SP 8580-175 Yr:2024
Resurface I-90 from
Winona CR 12 to Hwy
61 near Dakota

SP 2481-61 Yr:2025
Concrete Repave

WB I-90 from
Alden to Hwy 13

SP 2306-26 Yr:2023
Resurface Hwy
43 from Hwy
44 to Hwy 16

 M
ND

OT
 D

IST
RI

CT
 6 

ST
IP 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TIO
N 

PL
AN

S 

:

Created using District 6 CHIP data by RAB at MnDOT. This is subject to change without notice. Printed on: 7/27/2021

0 10 205
Miles

Construction Year
2022

2023

2024

2025



CHIP/STIP data is subject to change without notice. Created 9/7/2021 by DWM at MnDOT District 6. Use of this document is subject to MnDOT's disclaimer, legal notices and policies found at http://www.dot.state.mn.us/information/disclaimer.html

DI
ST

RI
CT

 6 
20

22
-20

31
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

PL
AN

S F
OR

 FI
LL

MO
RE

 C
OU

NT
Y

:

Legend
MNDOT CONSTRUCTION YEAR

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

Interstate

US Highway

MN Highway

City Boundary

County Line

0 1 2 3 4 5
Miles

Preston

Chatfield

Harmony

Peterson

Rushford

Lanesboro

Fountain

Mabel

Whalan

Wykoff

Ostrander

Canton

Rushford
Village

Spring
Valley

SP 2306-26, 2023,
Resurface Hwy 43 from

Hwy 44 to Hwy 16

SP 2305-30, 2022,
Reconstruct Hwy

30 in Rushford

SP 2301-15, 2027,
Reconstruct Hwy 16
from Tracey Road
to Griswald Street
in Spring Valley

SP 2319-21, 2026,
Reconstruct Hwy
250 in Lanesboro

SP 2311-33, 2026,
Resurface Hwy 52 from
Hwy 80 to Fillmore
County Road 5

SP 2309-1069983, 2030,
Resurface Hwy 52 from
IA/MN State line to
Fillmore County Road 22



All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Administrator’s office No later than noon Thursday 
prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board agenda. All 
requests should be sent to: bhillery@co.fillmore.mn.us and tkraling@co.fillmore.mn.us  
 

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 

Agenda Date: 9/14/2021 Amount of time requested (minutes):  

Dept.:       Prepared By:  

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 
item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 
documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda: None 
 

 
Regular Agenda:                       Documentation 
              Yes or No 

 
1. Consider the recommendation on the spending of the County Coronavirus Response and 

Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act (CRRSAA) funds received in the Highway 
Department on the two Tandem Plow Trucks to be received in 2021. 

 
    

     

    

     

     

     

7.    

    

 

15 minutes 

Highway/Airport Ron Gregg 

mailto:bhillery@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:tkraling@co.fillmore.mn.us


REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 

Agenda Date: Amount of time requested (minutes): 

Dept: Zoning Prepared by:   

State item(s) of business with brief analysis.  Provide relevant material for documentation.  Outline in detail any action requested of the 
County Board.  Indicate amount of time needed for each item. 

All requests for County Board agenda time must be in the office of the County Coordinator by 12:00 p.m. 
(noon) Wednesday to be on the agenda for the following Tuesday's meeting of the County Board 
of Commissioners 

Consent Agenda:           Documentation 

Regular Agenda:           Documentation 

Yes  Consider an access permit for Jacob Hyke, section 28 of City of Canton.  

Consider an access permit for Antonio Stemp, section 27, Carimona Township. 

Consider resolution for SSTS Ordinance amendment, Section 405

Yes 

 Kristi Ruesink for Cristal Adkins 

9/14/21 5 

Yes 





















R E S O L U T I O N 
 

FILLMORE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Preston, Minnesota   55965 

 
 
Date September 7, 2021 Resolution No.  2021-XXX 

Motion by Commissioner      Second by Commissioner   
                              
        
 
WHEREAS;  Fillmore County has adopted an amendment to the Fillmore County SSTS Ordinance, Section 

405, SSTS Practitioner Licensing; and  
 
WHEREAS;  the Fillmore County Planning Commission has taken testimony on this Ordinance amendment at a 

Public Hearing held on August 26, 2021; and 
 

WHEREAS;  the Fillmore County Planning Commission has voted unanimously to recommend this 
amendment to the Fillmore County Ordinance, Section 405 of the Fillmore County SSTS 
Ordinance, SSTS Practitioner Licensing be adopted by the County Board of Commissioners. 

  
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Fillmore County Board of Commissioners hereby adopt 

the amended Fillmore County Ordinance, Section 405 of the Fillmore County SSTS Ordinance, 
SSTS Practitioner Licensing as contained herein. 

 
 

SEE ATTACHED ORDINANCE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

VOTING AYE      

Commissioners 
  

Bakke   
 

 Prestby        Dahl     Lentz      Hindt      

VOTING NAY Bakke   
 

 Prestby        Dahl     Lentz      Hindt      
Commissioners 
  

     

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF FILLMORE 
 I, Bobbie Hillery, Clerk of the Fillmore County Board of Commissioners, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing resolution is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly passed at a meeting of the Fillmore County Board of 
Commissioners held on the 14th day of September, 2021. 
 Witness my hand and official seal at Preston, Minnesota the 14th day of September, 2021. 
  
  SEAL   
      
 
Bobbie Hillery, Administrator/Clerk 
Fillmore County Board of Commissioners 
 
 



 
Zoning Department 

101 Fillmore St, P.O. Box 466 
Preston, Minnesota  55965 

(507)765-3325 
 

 Planning & Zoning  Feedlot Permits  Septic System Permits              
   

FILLMORE COUNTY 
SUB-SURFACE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEM 

ORDINANCE 
 
 
405.  SSTS Practitioner Licensing 
 
No person shall engage in site evaluation, inspection, design, installation, construction, alternation, extension, 
repair, maintenance, or pumping of SSTS without an appropriate and valid license issued by MPCA in 
accordance with Minnesota Rules, Chapter 7083 except as exempted in 7083.0700 and amended.  Fillmore 
County may require any person seeking any exemption listed in 7083.0700, as amended, to attend MPCA 
certified SSTS construction training and/or sign and have on record at the County Zoning Department an 
agreement indemnifying the County against claims due to the failure of the landowner to comply with any 
provision of this ordinance.  
 
 



All requests for County Board agenda must be in the Administrator’s office No later than noon Thursday 
prior to the Board date. Items received after this time will not be placed on the Board agenda. All 
requests should be sent to: bhillery@co.fillmore.mn.us or tkraling@co.fillmore.mn.us  
 

REQUEST FOR COUNTY BOARD ACTION 
 

Agenda Date: 9/14/2021 Amount of time requested (minutes):  

Dept.:       Prepared By:  

State item(s) of business with brief analysis. If requesting multiple items, please number each 
item for clarity. Provide relevant material(s) for documentation. Please note on each item if 
documentation is needed and attached.  

Consent Agenda: 
 

 
Regular Agenda:                       Documentation 
1. Consider request to hire replacement highway maintenance specialist 

effective 9/29/21 as recommended by the hiring committee 
a. Andrew Drake 
b. Grade 8/ step 1 
c. $22.51 per hour 

NO 

   

   

   

 

5 

Administration Lindsi Engle 

mailto:bhillery@co.fillmore.mn.us
mailto:tkraling@co.fillmore.mn.us








































Agreement 
Between the University of Minnesota  

And 
Fillmore County 

For providing Extension programs locally and 
employing Extension Staff 

 
 
 This Agreement (“Agreement”) between the County of Fillmore Minnesota (“County”) and 
Regents of the University of Minnesota on behalf of its Extension unit, 240 Coffey Hall, St. Paul, 
Minnesota, 55108 (“University”) is effective January 1, 2022, and supersedes and replaces any and all 
current or existing agreements relating to Extension and its programs that may exist between the County 
and University.   
 
The term of this Agreement shall be three (3) years, beginning on January 1, 2022 and ending on December 
31, 2024, unless earlier terminated as provided in paragraphs 8 and 9.    
 
 WITNESSETH: 
 
 WHEREAS, Minn. Stat. §38.34 authorizes a Board of County Commissioners to incur expenses 
and spend money for County Extension work; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the money set aside and appropriated by the County Board in the County Extension 
Fund  may be paid out by orders of the University’s Director of  Extension, or the Director’s designee, as 
identified in Minn. Stat. §38.36, Subd. 3; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Minn. Stat. §38.37 provides that Extension educators must be employed according 
to University personnel procedures and must be University employees; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the intention of the County and University that the University shall provide 
Extension services on behalf of the County in exchange for considerations as detailed herein. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual undertaking and agreements contained 
within this Agreement, the County and University hereby agree as follows: 
 

1. In accordance with Minn. Stat. §38.37 County desires to augment University’s state-wide 
Extension programs.  The programs that the County will augment are detailed in Table A below. 

  



Table A 
 

Program FTE 2022 Price FTE 2023 Price FTE 2024 Price 
Extension Educator, AFNR (Ag) 0.50 $42,500 0.50 $43,457 0.50 $44,543 

Extension Educator, 4-H Youth Development 1.00 $76,949 1.00 $78,681 1.00 $80,648 

Total  1.50 $119,449 1.50 $122,138 1.50 $125,191 
 

2. County recognizes that University costs for supporting these positions may increase from year to 
year.  The costs payable for these positions are reviewed by the Association of Minnesota Counties’ 
(“AMC”) Extension Committee and University’s Extension central administration, at which time the 
parties will agree on an appropriate inflation factor for the coming year(s). Unless County and 
University otherwise agree, the inflation factor will be as agreed to by AMC and University. 

 
3. Based on the County’s funding commitment, University will be responsible for providing salary 
& fringe benefits for the positions, enhanced programming from regional extension educator staff, 
program supervision, travel (mileage, meals, and lodging), in-service training within program area, 
payroll, and accounting services.   
 
The County agrees to provide local support in the form of support staff, office space, office 
furnishings, telephone, computer, software, internet service,, storage space, and general office 
supplies.  The University will recommend support staff responsibilities, technology needs and other 
office standards.  Nevertheless, the level of availability and type of local support will be determined 
by the County as established in the annual budget.    

 
4. University will bill the County on a quarterly basis and the County will submit payment within 
thirty-five (35) days of receipt of the bill.  The total annual amount to be paid by the County shall be 
paid in four (4) equal quarterly payments.    
 
5. During an extended leave of absence (e.g. FMLA; educational leave), the University will continue 
the program with regional educators and/or temporary employees with involvement and concurrence 
of the County, The County will be billed at the contract price and will not incur any additional charges 
for regional educators or temporary employees.   
 
6. As vacancies occur (e.g. retirement, resignation), and if the County and University agree to continue 
to support the desired program and position, University will hire new personnel with involvement and 
concurrence of the County.   The County will not be billed for a position during the time that position 
is vacant.  If temporary employees are hired to continue the program during the hiring process, the 
County will be billed at the contract price. 
 
7. The University will complete an annual performance evaluation of each University Extension 
employee working in the County and supporting the programs identified in paragraph 1.  The County 
Extension Committee will have the option to provide input to University on such evaluation.  The 



University in accordance with University personnel guidelines will determine salary adjustment of 
each University Extension employee. 

 
8. Annually, the County Extension Committee, in coordination with University, will be responsible 
for approving the County Extension educational programming and services, as provided for in Minn. 
Stat. §38.34.    

 
9. Nothing in this Agreement precludes the County or University at any time during the term of this 
Agreement from requesting a modification of the County Extension program, including an adjustment 
of the number of University Extension personnel working in the County.   The County or University 
will provide a minimum of ninety (90) days prior notice if either party desires a change in programs 
that results in a decrease in the staffing or funding level, and both parties agree to enter into good faith 
discussions to address such request.   

 
10. If University or the County in good faith determines that funding is no longer available to support 
the programs or positions providing services locally, either party may terminate this Agreement.  
Termination of the Agreement in its entirety requires a minimum of ninety (90) days prior notice. 
Notice shall be dated and provided in writing to the parties listed below as the contacts for this 
Agreement. 

 
If to County: Administrator, Fillmore County 

Courthouse Building 
101 Fillmore Street, PO Box 466 
Preston, MN 55965 

 
If to University: University of Minnesota 

Minnesota Extension 
Attn:  Dean Beverly Durgan 
240 Coffey Hall 
1420 Eckles Avenue 
St. Paul, MN 55108 
Facsimile No.: 612-625-6227 
E-mail:  mnext@umn.edu 

 
 

11. Each party agrees that it will be responsible for its own actions and the results thereof to the extent 
authorized by law and shall not be responsible for the acts of the other party or the results thereof.  The 
County’s liability is governed by the provisions of Minn. Stat. Chap. 466 and other applicable laws. 
The University’s liability is governed by the provisions of the Minnesota Tort Claims Act, Minn. Stat. 
§3.736 and other applicable law.   
 
12. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. §16C.05, Subd. 5, the University agrees that County, the State Auditor, or 
any of their duly authorized representatives at any time during normal business hours and as often as 
they may reasonably deem necessary, shall have access to and the right to examine, audit, excerpt, and 
transcribe any books, documents, papers, records, etc., which are pertinent to the accounting practices 
and procedures of relating to this Agreement.  University agrees to maintain these records in 
accordance with applicable law. 



 
13. All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated for any purposes by the activities 
of University because of this Agreement is governed by the Minnesota Government Data Practices 
Act, Minn. Stat. Chap. 13, as amended,  the Minnesota Rules implementing such Act now in force or 
as adopted, as well as Federal Regulations on data privacy. 
 
14. The University is committed to the policy that all persons shall have equal access to its programs, 
facilities, and employment without regard to race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, age, 
marital status, disability, public assistance status, veteran status, sexual orientation or other 
classifications protected by state or federal law.    In adhering to this policy, the University abides by 
the Minnesota Human Rights Act, Minnesota Statute Ch. 363A; by the Federal Civil Rights Act, 42 
U.S.C. 2000e; by the requirements of Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972; by Sections 503 
and 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; by the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990; by 
Executive Order 11246, as amended; by 38 U.S.C. 2012, the Vietnam Era Veterans Readjustment 
Assistance Act of 1972, as amended; and by other applicable statutes and regulations relating to 
equality of opportunity. 
 
15.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts and/or by electronic signature, each counterpart 
of which will be deemed an original, and all of which together will constitute one agreement.  The 
executed counterparts of this Agreement may be delivered by electronic means, such as email and/or 
facsimile, and the receiving party may rely on the receipt of such executed counterpart as if the original 
had been received. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties by their respective authorized agents or officers have executed 
this Agreement. 
 
COUNTY of Fillmore    Regents of the University of Minnesota 
 
BY ________________________________  BY ___________________________ 
 Chair, County Board of Commissioners    
      
 DATE _____________________________  DATE ________________ 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
BY ________________________________ 
       County Attorney 
 
DATE______________________________ 
 
 
BY ________________________________   
 
DATE____________________ 


	1.1 AGENDA 9 14 2021
	2.1 9-07-2021 Minutes
	2.2 Liquor License- Prestons Services Club
	3.1 9-17 Commissoners Warrants
	3.2 9-10 Finance Warrants Audit List
	4.1 MN DOT- D6 2021 Fillmore County Outreach
	4.2 MN DOT- D6CHIP
	4.3 MN DOT- D6STIP
	4.4 MN DOT- Fillmore_County_v2
	5.1 Hwy- Board request
	6.1 Zoning board request
	6.2 Zoning- Access permits (2)
	6.3 Zoning- 2021-Resolution Section 405, SSTS Practioner Licensing
	VOTING NAY

	7.1 HR- Board request form
	7.2 Admin- Tax Abatement- G-Cubed
	7.3 Admin- Fillmore MOA - 2022-2024

